ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 5, 2002
9:25 a.m

COW TTEE CALENDAR

ACTUARI ALS OVERVI EW DI VI SI ON OF RETI REMENT AND BENEFI TS
TAPES

02-23, SIDE A

CALL TO ORDER

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL, Chair, called the House State Affairs
Standing Conmittee neeting back to order at 9:25 a.m [ For
m nutes on HB 498, see the 8:10 a.m mnutes for this date.]

PRESENT

Commttee nenbers present were Representatives Coghill, Janes,
Fate, Hayes, and Crawf ord.

SUMVARY OF | NFORVATI ON
[ Cont ai ns di scussi on of HB 248]

Presenters in the overview were Bob Reynolds, an actuary for
Wlliam M Mercer, which has served as the actuary for the PERS
[ Public Enpl oyees' Reti renent System and TRS [ Teachers'
Retirement System for the State of Al aska for 30 years, and CQuy
Bell, Director, Division of Retirenment and Benefits.

BOB REYNOLDS, Actuary, WIlliam M Mercer, offered a slide
present ati on. He noted that nany people think an actuary
predicts when soneone is going to die; however, an actuary
conputes insurance and pension rates and premuns based on
experience tables, and projects probabilities for dates of
enpl oynent, disability, termnation, retirenment, and death.

This forrmula gives an indication of how long the benefit will be
pai d. The goal of an actuary is to make sure assets are
available to pay for the person's retirement until that person

dies, so that future generations don't have to pay for it.

MR. REYNOLDS expl ai ned that a 25-year-old earning $40,000 a year
with a 20-year retirement would have to set aside $210,000 in

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- March 5, 2002



assets through that 20 years to provide for the $18,000 annual
accrued benefit in the retirement years. Furthernore, that sane
25-year-ol d earning $40,000 with a 30-year retirenment would have
to set aside $290,000 to pay the annual accrued benefit of
$27,000 avail able at retirenment when he turns 55.

MR. REYNOLDS noted that the total liability of a retirenent
system is based on the sum of benefit values for each system
partici pant. He said this figure includes accrued liability of

all retirees and active enployees' past service, as well as
normal costs for active enployees' future service. He explained
that HB 248 would place an additional liability of $7.2 mllion
on the retirenent system for the 240 nenbers that HB 248 would
cover, or an additional $30,000 per enpl oyee.

MR. REYNOLDS listed the follow ng additional assunptions built
into the nodel: salary increases, nedical inflation, enploynment
patterns, cost-of-1living adj ust nent s, term nation rates,
nortality rates, interest rates, and narket activity.

MR. REYNOLDS gave a conparison of two enployees retiring at 20
years and 30 years. He said the 20-year retiree would be 45
years old at retirement and would collect $18,000 for an
expected 38 vyears; therefore, that retiree would collect
$684,000 in retirenent. The 30-year retiree would be 55 years
old at retirement and would coll ect $27,000 for an average of 28
years; therefore, that retiree would collect $756, 000. He
reiterated that the annuity value for the retirement would be
$210,000 in assets for the 20-year retiree and $290,000 for the
30-year retiree.

MR. REYNOLDS noted that if these two persons had been in service
with the state for ten years and wanted to invest noney for ten
years to supplenent their retirement to a $40, 000-a-year |evel
the 20-year retiree would have to invest $95,000 and the 30-year
retiree would have to invest $60, 000.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE asked if there was a study on the nortality
rate of juvenile officers now.

MR. REYNOLDS replied that there is only a police-and-firenen
nortality rate study.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE asked if such a study would be advant ageous
to the state.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 5, 2002



MR. REYNOLDS answered that a recent study of the actuarial
assunptions indicated only one table is necessary; the sane
nortality rates are used for police, firenmen, and "all others.”

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he was a nenber of the ironworkers
union. He noted that recent stock market gains have resulted in
an accrual rate rise from the guaranteed rate of 2.25 to 5.15
per cent. He asked how recent market gains have affected PERS
and TRS.

MR. REYNOLDS said WIlliam M Mercer uses a long-time horizon
For exanple, it would use a 48-year tine horizon for a 35-year-
old retiring at 55 and |iving an additional 28 years.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked what WIlliam M Mercer is going to
do with large gains in market returns.

MR. REYNOLDS replied that gains have reduced the "unfunded"
liabilities of the systens. Using "snoothing"” techniques allows
the actuary to "snooth out" gains over the long-tine horizons to
adj ust for years with | osses, he concl uded.

GQUY  BELL, Director, Division of Retirement & Benefits,
Department of Administration, stated that the benefit enployees
receive is set in statute; only the legislature can change it.
He said the state's contribution rate has gone down, from 14 to
15 percent about seven years ago to approximately 7 percent
currently. He noted that there has been a continual increase in
medi cal care costs for retirees; approximately 36 percent of the
state's contributions to PERS are for nedical care costs.

CHAIR COGHI LL stated that HB 248 would allow enployees to buy
past service. He asked if the costs take into account that the
noney "wasn’'t there all the tine."

MR. REYNOLDS noted that that was taken into account.

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES asked if the actuary starts at the end and
wor ks hi s/ her way back, to come up with a contribution rate.

MR. REYNOLDS said yes, because the goal is determned first.
CHAIR COGH LL asked about the material from Janet d arke

regardi ng how the division would absorb the cost in the existing
budget .

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 5, 2002



MR. BELL responded that the budget issue is a policy question
that is left to the legislature to decide. He said that
regardl ess of how it is paid, there will be a $7.2-mllion cost
reflected through the entire personal services colum in the
operating budget, because of HB 248.

REPRESENTATI VE HAYES asked whether this cost would only be true
if all 240 enployees retired. He further asked whether $7.2
mllion would be the worst-case scenario.

MR BELL responded that the $7.2 nillion is based on assunptions
r egar di ng tur nover rate, nortality rate, and ot her
consi derati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES asked if this cost was an annual expense or
a one-tine expense.

MR. BELL answered that it 1is noney needed today to pay
additional retirenment benefits in the future, not an annual
cost .

MR. REYNOLDS concurr ed.

CHAI R COGHI LL and REPRESENTATI VE FATE thanked M. Reynolds and
M. Bell for an excellent presentation.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CHAI R COGHI LL announced that HB 248 would be carried over unti
Thursday because he felt unconfortable passing it out of
committee with only four conmttee nenbers present.

COW TTEE ACTI ON

The comm ttee took no action.

ADJ OQURNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
State Affairs Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at 10:02

a.m [For mnutes on HB 498, see the 8:10 a.m mnutes for this
date. ]

NOTE: The neeting was recorded and handwitten |log notes were
t aken. A copy of the tape(s) and log notes may be obtained by
contacting the House Records Ofice at State Capitol, Room 3,

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- March 5, 2002



Juneau, Al aska 99801 (nmiling address) (907) 465-2214, and
after adjournnment of the second session of the Twenty-Second
Al aska State Legislature this information nay be obtained by
contacting the Legislative Reference Library at (907) 465-3808.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 5, 2002



